From: Michalets, Linda M - DNR

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 4:16 PM

To: 'Stephen Meer, P.E.'

Subject: RE: Biogenesis costs approved for one drum, Task 15 MDT21, for soil
cuttings.

Attachments: 2019 1212 overage costs sheet 26.xIsx

Hi Steve,

Yes, | can approve both of those costs. Attached is the spreadsheet for the total costs [ am approving:
$168.17. Keep this email with your records for when you submit the claim for these costs.

Thank you,
Linda

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

‘Linda Michalets
Phone: (414) 263-8757
Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov

From: Stephen Meer, P.E. <smeer@thesigmagroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 4:08 PM

To: Michalets, Linda M - DNR <Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Biogenesis costs approved for one drum, Task 15 MDT21, for soil cuttings.

Thanks,
Can you also approve the additional drum in Task #4 (Waste Disposal)?

Stephen R. Meer, P.E.

Senior Engineer

The Sigma Group, Inc.

414-643-4124 (direct)

414-588-8910 (mobile)

1300 W. Canal Street, Milwaukee, WI 53233
www.thesigmagroup.com | smeer@thesigmagroup.com

This electronic transmission is strictly confidential

and intended solely for the addressee. If you are not
the intended addressee, you must not disclose,

copy or take any action in reliance of this transmission.




From: Michalets, Linda M - DNR <Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 4:04 PM

To: Stephen Meer, P.E. <smeer@thesigmagroup.com>

Subject: Biogenesis costs approved for one drum, Task 15 MDT21, for soil cuttings.

Hi Steve,

Yes, | can approve costs for an additional drum due to the additional footage drilled. | will approve this
cost with this email, so please keep this with your records when you file a claim that includes the drum
costs. | will add the cost of one drum - $56.78 to the PECFA and BRRTS database.

l 15 I Miscellaneous Drilling Activities and Supplies l [ MDT21 | Drum 55 gallon DOT steel Drum

Thank you for keeping me updated on site activities.
Linda

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Linda Michalets
Phone: (414) 263-8757
Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov

From: Stephen Meer, P.E. <smeer@thesigmagroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 3:56 PM

To: Michalets, Linda M - DNR <Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Biogenesis gw mon costs approved

Good afternoon, Linda:

In the October 4 PECFA cost approval we had assumed 9 drums of soil would be generated during
installation of the replacement monitoring wells. There were actually 10 drums of soil drums generated
from the wells (completed today) that you indicated would be eligible for replacement costs: SMW-3, 4,
5,6,7,8,9,27R and 104R. The footage of the wells inside the building footprint (27R and 104R) had to
be increased slightly to account for the change in grade within the building footprint area, the additional
footage likely contributed to the additional drum. Although it is not uncommon for a 15-foot well to
generate slightly more than drum’s worth of cuttings.

Can we get approval for disposal costs of the additional drum?

Let me know if you need any additional information.
Thanks,

Stephen R. Meer, P.E.
Senior Engineer




The Sigma Group, Inc.

414-643-4124 (direct)

414-588-8910 (mobile)

1300 W. Canal Street, Milwaukee, W| 53233
www.thesigmagroup.com | smeer@thesigmagroup.com

This electronic transmission is strictly confidential

and intended solely for the addressee. If you are not
the infended addressee, you must not disclose,

copy or take any action in reliance of this transmission.

From: Michalets, Linda M - DNR <Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Stephen Meer, P.E. <smeer@thesigmagroup.com>

Subject: Biogenesis gw mon costs approved

Hi Steve,

| have attached a copy of my letter that | think will be picked up in today’s mail.
Thanks!

Linda

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Linda Michalets
Phone: (414) 263-8757
Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov




Usual & Customary Cost Schedule Worksheet #26 (July 2019 - December 2019) for Form RR-111a

PECFA #: 53154-1437-10-C
BRRTS #: . 02-41-107191 Cost Schedule Total $168.17
Site Name: Biogenesis Enterprises (Former) Variance Total $0.00
Site Address: 610 W. Rawson Ave., Oak Creek, WI Grand Total $168.17

Date: . December 12, 2019

4 |Waste Disposal Commodity WD15  |Drill Cuttings Drum 11 8 11139 8§ 111.39

15 |Miscellaneous Drilling Activities and Supplies MDT21 |Drum 55 gallon DOT steel Drum 1% 56.78 | $ 56.78




